
Program Title: Certified Nurse Aide Name: Molly Coomes
Title & Department: Workforce Education Director
Phone & Email: 620-820-1258, mollyc@labette.edu

St
at

e

M
ee

ts
 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

D
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

W
eb

si
te

St
at

e

M
ee

ts
 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

D
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

W
eb

si
te

Alabama X Alabama Board of Nursing Montana X
Montana Department of Public 
Health and Human Services

Alaska X Alaska Board of Nursing Nebraska X
Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services

Arizona X Arizona Board of Nursing Nevada X Nevada Board of Nursing
Arkansas X Arkansas Department of Health New Hampshire X X New Hampshire Board of Nursing

California X
California Department of Public 
Health New Jersey X New Jersey Department of Health

Colorado X Colorado Board of Nursing New Mexico X New Mexico Department of Health
Connecticut X Connecticut Public Health New York X

  p   
Education

Delaware X
Delaware Health and Social 
Services North Carolina X North Carolina Board of Nursing

Florida X Florida Board of Nursing North Dakota X
North Dakota Health and Human 
Services

Georgia X
Georgia Department of Community 
Health Ohio X Ohio Department of Health

Hawaii X
Hawaii Professional and Vocational 
Licensing Division Oklahoma X Oklahoma Nurse Aide

Idaho X Idaho Board of Nursing Oregon X Oregon Board of Nursing
Illinois X Illinois Department of Public Health Pennsylvania X

y  p   
Health

Indiana X
d a a epa t e t o  ub c 

Health Rhode Island X
ode s a d epa t e t o  

Health

Iowa X
Iowa Department of Inspections and 
Appeals South Carolina X

South Carolina Department of 
Health and Human Services

Kansas X
Kansas Department for Aging and 
Disability Services South Dakota X South Dakota Board of Nursing

Kentucky X Kentucky Board of Nursing Tennessee X Tennessee Department of Health
Louisiana X Louisiana Department of Health Texas X Texas Health and Human Services

Maine X
Maine Department of Health and 
Human Services Utah X Utah Nursing Assistant Registry

Maryland X Maryland Board of Nursing Vermont X
Vermont Office of Professional 
Regulation

Massachusetts X
Massachusetts Nurse Aide Registry 
Program Virginia X Virginia Board of Nursing

Michigan X
Michigan Licensing and Regulatory 
Affairs Washington X

Washington State Department of 
Health

Minnesota X Minnesota Department of Health West Virginia X West Virginia Nurse Aide Program

Mississippi X
Mississippi Department of Health 
and Human Services Wisconsin X

Wisconsin Department of Health 
Services

Missouri X
Missouri Department of Health and 
Human Services Wyoming X Wyoming Board of Nursing

Comments:
May require additional state testing.

Current as of: 7/1/2024

Program Contact

https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(tnhd1q2o2hv3xiafmsjphgsr))/FAQ
https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/certification/cna
https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/certification/cna
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/occupational-licensing/cna-nha-training-program/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/HealthCareProfessionals.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/HealthCareProfessionals.aspx
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-assistant/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/nurseaide/nurse-aide-registration
https://www.nysed.gov/career-technical-education/nurse-assisting-nurse-aide
https://www.nysed.gov/career-technical-education/nurse-assisting-nurse-aide
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/regulation-licensure-and-certification/health-facilities-unit/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/regulation-licensure-and-certification/health-facilities-unit/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=44&BMLUsed=20160127
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=44&BMLUsed=20160127
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/nurse-aide-registry/nurseaideregistry
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
https://oklahoma.gov/careertech/testing-center/health-professional-certifications/nurse-aide.html
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://hcwrpub.dph.illinois.gov/
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Nurse%20Aide.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Nurse%20Aide.aspx
https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-and-certification/cna/
https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-and-certification/cna/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://www.scdhhs.gov/resources/programs-and-initiatives/long-term-living/nursing-facilities/nurse-aide
https://www.scdhhs.gov/resources/programs-and-initiatives/long-term-living/nursing-facilities/nurse-aide
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/certification-policies-faqs
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/certification-policies-faqs
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html
https://ldh.la.gov/page/cna-certified-nurse-aide-registry
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-credentialing-regulation/long-term-care-credentialing/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cna-registry
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cna-registry
https://utahcnaregistry.com/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/nursing-assistant-certification.aspx
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.mass.gov/nurse-aide-registry-program
https://www.mass.gov/nurse-aide-registry-program
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/nurse-aide-registry
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-assistant
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-assistant
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/nursingassistant/index.html
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/factype.html#type=NA
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,1502,83,74.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,1502,83,74.html
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/nurse-aide.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/nurse-aide.htm
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cna.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cna.php
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
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